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Mr. John Griffin PUBLIC SERVICE COMiyllSSlON 
President ENGINEERING DIVISION 
Griffin Industries, Inc. 
R.R. #a 
Butler, Kentucky 41006 

,Re: Precedent Agreement for Pur- 
chas'e,of Gas from Michigan Con- 
solidated Gas Company through 
Columbia Gas Transmission Corpora- 
tion. 

Dear Mr. Griffin: 

You will recall our recent conversation in which I outlined on 
behalf of Pendleton County Water,tDistrict, Gas Division (District), 
a proposal which had been made,to the District from Columbia Gas 
Transmission Corporation (Columbia) involving the possibility that 
Columbia may be able to allot,to,the District for sale a certain 
amount of natural gas originating,from Mi,chigan Consolidated Gas 
Company (Michigan Consolidated) for the months of November and Decem- 
ber, 1975, which had not been anticipated,until very recently. 

While there is no,>assurancd'th&t additional gas will be avail- 
able from this source, 'we have be&called upon by Columbia to enter 
an agreement or contrdct committing the District to accept (purchase) 
as much as six thousdnd (6,000) Mcf for the two (2) months mentioned 
at a cost of One and 70/100 ($1.70) Dollars per Mcf. Again, this is 
all subject to availability. 

In reliance on our previous conversation the District has 
entered into a tentative agreement with Columbia along the lines 
mentioned above; a copy of the proposal and tentative acceptance ,i;s 
attached. Since the recent curtailments affects only "industrial 
users and your company is our only major customer fitting this cate- 
gory * in order to confirm this ,tentative:arrangement with Columbia, 
we must have your company's formal commitment to accept such amounts 
of gas as may be made available under the aforementioned proposal and 
as may be within the specific amount set forth in attachment (Agree- 
ment) to this letter. 

In the interest of serving you as well as we possibly can during 
this critical period any gas made available and distributed to you 
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will be passed along at cost: from our suppl,ier, 
i.e., $1.70 per 

Mcf. . 
Your early consideration of this matter will be greatly apprecl- 

ated. and 
that'the 

assuming the proposal ,is satisfactory, we certainly hope 
iotential relief present‘ed by it will fully materialize. 

Yours very truly, 

PENDLETON COUNTY WATER DISTRICT, 
GAS DIVISION 

BY 
ffarry &her, General Manager 



AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the foregoing and the anticipated reliance 

of Pendleton County Water District, the undersigned, Griffin Industri 

Inc., does hereby agree to accept and pay for additional volumes of 

gas above our most recent curtailment allotment up to ~/OOQ me! 

of additional gas for the period and at the price hereinbefore set 

forth. 

Dated this Q day of September, 1975. 

GRIFFIN INDUSTRIES, INC. 

BYt 
John Griffin, PresidentlJ 


